THE BOUNDARIES OF DEWSBURY .-- According to the recommendations of the Commissioners the new borough of Dewebury is to comprise the township of that name, so much of Batley as lies to the south of a boundary from the junction of Heckmondwike, Gomersel, and Batley at Smithies Moor, eastward to the bridle road which joins Upper Batley-lane, passing Batley Hall, thence about 240 yards along the bridle road to the southward turning point; thence in a straight line to the point on the eastern boundary where Howley beck is crossed by the footpath from Upper Batley to School Croft; the nether division of the township of Soothill; that part of the parish of Mirfield called Ravensworth, comprised within the district to which the Local Government Act, 1858, has been applied; so much of the township of Thornhill as lies to the north of the boundary from the point in the river Calder, near Greenwood lock, at which the boundary between Mirfield and Thornhill leaves the river, south-eastward to where Cromwell Colliery Railway crosses the bridle road leading to Thornkill Lees, about 350 yards from the south side of Moor-lane, measured along the railway; thence eastward in a straight line to the point near Hill Top, at which Long Causeway joins the public way from Thornhill-road to Hill Top; thence in a straight line to the junction of the townships of Thornhill, Soothill, and Ossett-cum-Gawthor e, in the river Calder.